


 
Would you be available at any of the following times next week:
 
1.      Nov 13, 4pm- 4:30pm
2.      Nov 14, 10:30am- 11am
3.      Nov 17, 4pm- 4:30pm
 
Thanks.
 

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

    
 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:34 AM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

 Garcia, Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>; 

Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>
Cc: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne
<Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>;   Walker,
Brian J <BWalker2@socalgas.com>
Subject: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project PEA Deficiency Letter
 
Good morning Mike and Brewster,
 
Hope all is well.  We were thinking it would be good to get a check-in on the calendar
the week of October 16.  The following dates look to be good for us.
 
1.      Tuesday, 10/17 - am
2.      Thursday, 10/19 - pm
3.      Friday, 10/20 – pm
 
Would any of those dates work on your end?
 
Thanks.
 

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

    
 

From:   





Mike

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Sep 22, 2023, at 4:00 PM, Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

SoCalGas Team,
Please see the attached Completeness Review Report on A.23-08-019
Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project PEA deficiencies. 
Please contact me with any questions regarding the attached
Completeness Review and identified PEA deficiencies. 
 
Thanks,
Mike
 
 
 
<_Completeness Review VCM 9-22-2023.docx>
<_Completeness Review VCM 9-22-2023.pdf>

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.




